Tracz Maloz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Monday, August 8, 2022 12:20 PM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email orig

inated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase

Order approved

order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-7421389-7768269

Approved by

Deliver to

ltems in order

Total

114-4487694-4505057
Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

2
$34.70

Approved items

=]

g

GoProver 6 Pack 3mm 1/8 inch Width Graphic Tape Whiteboard Tape Self Adhesive
Chart Line Tape Grid Marking Tapes Gridding Tape Art Artist Tape, 108 feet feet
Long Per Roll

$7.29 | Qty: 1

StoreSMART® - Magnetic Board Dividers - Half-inch x 25-feet - for Whiteboard Grids
- ML1/2-25
$13.95 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



